
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 
 
 
 
 
 
HOW DO I BECOME A REGISTERED BIDDER FOR ONE OF YOUR EVENTS?  
You must complete a Bidder’s Contract and return it to us along with your payment and a copy of your driver’s 
license. Once processed, you will receive a Bidder number/Confirmation from our Bidder Department with 
additional details about your registration. 
 

HOW DO I REGISTER AND MAKE PURCHASES AS A DEALER?  
You will need to complete the above requirements and send a current copy of the Dealer License. We require 
that all Dealer documentation be valid during the dates of the auction.  
 

WHAT IS THE BUYER’S PREMIUM? 
The buyer’s premium is the fee paid by the buyer on a percentage of the hammer price.  See Bidder Contracts 
for exact percentage per event.  

 
CAN I REGISTER AT THE EVENT OR IS IT BETTER TO REGISTER IN ADVANCE?  
You can register at the event, however if you complete your registration in advance, you will receive a discount 
on your registration fee and save time at the show.  
 

DO I NEED TO SEND IN A NEW CONTRACT AND REQUIRED ITEMS IF I WAS A CUSTOMER IN 
THE PAST?  
Yes, we do require a new contract and the required items to be submitted each year as some of the items we 
require may have expired since the last event you attended.  
 

CAN I PURCHASE “RESERVED” SEATS IN THE BIDDER SEATING AREA? 
The Bidder seating area is open to all registered bidders and is on a first come first serve basis. We 
recommend that you arrive early in the day to obtain the best possible seating.  All registered Bidders have 
exclusive access to the Bidders Café concession. 
 

HOW CAN I BECOME A PLATINUM BIDDER? 
The Platinum Bidder package is based on buying performance at prior GPK Auctions events. 
 

WHAT TYPES OF ABSENTEE BIDDING DOES GPK AUCTIONS OFFER? 
Telephone bidding – allows a registered bidder to bid by phone with a representative stationed on the block.  
 

HOW DO I BECOME A TELEPHONE BIDDER? 
To become a telephone bidder, the Bidder Contract, and the Phone Bidder form must be filled out completely 
and submitted prior to the auction. Wire transfer is required as payment. Please contact 1-800-227-3868 for 
more details.  
 

HOW DO I GET MY BIDDER CREDENTIALS? 
Bidder credentials can be picked up at Bidder registration in the convention center during the show. 
 

WHEN I BUY A VEHICLE, HOW DO I GET IT HOME? 
GPK Auctions is proud to have McCollistor’s Transportation Group Inc. on-site for all of your transportation 

needs. 
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